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MARCH 4, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2995T
TITLE: 2014 AMERICORPS STATE GRANT APPLICATION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Questions & Answers for 2014 AmeriCorps State Grant Application RFP14-2995T

	1. 
	17-18
	Q.
[Vendor name] reviewed the RFP and were unclear about what, if any, information Continuation requests should include. I see the sections on pages 17-18 about Continuation assessments, but couldn't find any information about what to submit. It says that the reviewers will provide feedback on our narrative and budget: is this alluding to our existing narrative? Or a continuation narrative for the upcoming program year? In past years, we've been asked to send updates about our recruitment and retention, program successes and challenges, any changes to our program model or structure, etc. Should we be sending this information this year? If so, can you point me to where I can find more information about what you'd like us to include?
A.
For continuation applicants, reviewers will assess and provide feedback on the continuation narrative and budget. No feedback will be provided on the original grant narrative.

There are three required pieces a continuation applicant is required to address in their narrative:

· If the applicant, its subgrantees, and/or service site locations had compliance issues or areas of weakness/risk identified, provide an explanation and describe the corrective action taken and your plan for improvement.

· If the program enrolled less than 100% of the slots received during its last full year of program operation, the program should provide an explanation and describe the plan for improvement in the continuation narrative.

· If the applicant was not able to retain all of its members during the last full year of program operation, the program should provide an explanation and describe the plan for improvement in the continuation narrative.

This information is covered in Section V.C of the RFP.

	2. 
	
	Q.
The cost to the nonprofit if I understand it is either $13,000 or 1/4 of the cost of the VISTA ( $$ not listed)  plus if it is full time, we must provide a housing allowance of $12-24,000. Is that correct? 

A.
This RFP is for operating an AmeriCorps state program which is different from the AmeriCorps VISTA. Questions regarding VISTA should be directed to the CNCS state office.

	3. 
	
	Q.
As we recently submitted our competitive application through the Governor’s Office of Community Service, we collected letters of support from our most significant community partners.  With the Formula application, are we expected to solicit additional letters from our community partners, or will the same letters we collected for our competitive application suffice?  Note- our competitive and formula applications are proposing the same project.
A.
Letters of support dated within the previous 12 months of the due date of this application will be accepted.

	4. 
	
	Q.
Regarding the Match requirement level, in our competitive application, our required match is 26% for a 4th year project.  We received Formula funding from the GOCS from 2009-2011 to run a three year program.  Since then, we’ve successfully run a three year National AmeriCorps program.  I just want to confirm that we are still considered a 4th year project for this Formula application.
A.
Recompeting and continuation grantees should consult eGrants to determine the program year for which they are applying with regard to match. This can be determined by looking at the second to the bottom line of the previous year’s budget.

	5. 
	
	Q.
The Page Limit instructions in the RFP do not state whether it should be single or double spaced.  Can you clarify?
A.
Application narratives must be double spaced.

	6. 
	
	Q.
In Appendix 1 of the RFP: Staff Assessment- The areas of assessment are the following; budget, match, cost per MSY, compliance findings, member enrollment, member retention, and performance measure performance versus goals.  Will the staff be evaluating our MT Formula grant from 2009-2011, or our National AmeriCorps grant that is currently operating in year three, with ten active members still serving?
A.
Only continuation applications are scored based on the staff assessment document.
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